
f-14-1849 POTEET LOG CABIN - Before 1863 828 Warren Road, Warren 
vicinity. Last house south of reservoir property, this log 
house appears as Alexander Grafton house in detail map of 
Warren Factory in 1877 atlas. Before that it was property of 
Nicholas R. Hutchins' much larger tract called Lemmon's Lot. 
One acre was detached by Zephaniah Poteet in 1863 and sold to 
William H. Mark for $275 which would allow for a modest 
house. The shingling that obscured the logs was being 
removed in 1981. Owner: John Merryman, III. 


